



Class Representatives & pupils... **making a difference**

Meeting minutes - Thursday 10th January 2019

Class Reps:

Year 6

Kenzie
Noah

Year 5

Isobel
Logan

Year 4

Logan
Alexander

Year 3

Lexi
Herbie

Year 2

Aliya
Kobi

Discussions & Actions	
1	<p>Welcome & apologies</p> <p>Mrs Levy welcomed all the class representatives to the meeting.</p>
2	<p>Lily Passport Celebration Boards</p> <p>Mrs Levy thanked everyone for their help in designing the Lily Boards which are now up in the hall.</p> <p>Children who have a completed row of stickers in their passports should bring their passport to Mrs Levy so that their name and photo can be put on the celebration board.</p>
3	<p>Class views</p> <p>One of the issues raised in a previous meeting was that it is too noisy in the corridors and we discussed the possibility of hall passes for lunchtimes.</p> <p>This idea was shared with the leadership team and indoor passes have been arranged for years 1-6. Each class has one pass for use in the science corridor and one for the literacy forest.</p>
4	<p>Study Buddy</p> <p>Lots of children from each class have volunteered to be a study buddy and Mrs Levy has selected 2 or 3 children from each class to be a study buddy during block 3 - names will be announced in the next celebration assembly. Mrs Levy will meet with the study buddies on Monday 28th January to explain how the system will work. So that children are not disappointed a new group of buddies will be selected from the lists for block 4.</p>
5	<p>Pupil Questionnaire</p> <p>Mrs Levy looked at the information provided by the children and identified the lowest scoring areas as: <u>'I know how well I am doing at school'</u></p> <p>Many children answered this question by saying they didn't know - Mrs Levy discussed this and asked the class representatives to speak to their class and find out what would help/show them how well they are doing. Ideas are to be shared at the next meeting. <u>'Behaviour is good at my school'</u></p> <p>Outside behaviour is a concern across school and Mrs Levy will be asking the house captains to look at this as it links to playtimes.</p>
6	<p>Next meeting</p> <p>To be confirmed - a note will be placed in register bags</p>